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John !Jaclq R. Venrick

From: LAW USA” <LAWUSA@q.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:27 PM
Subject:  Land And Water USA welcomes Alan Caruba

Land And Water USA
Contributing Educat

Alan Caruba's commentaries are posted daily at "Warning Signs”
and blogs, including http://factsnotfantasy.blogspot.com and ww

The following was s

Congressman Tancredo, Mayor
Colorado Gubernatorial C
Check back with www.LandAndW

"Dealing with ati
more disturbing
an emphysema
Lois He

Greens shackle national security - and renewable energy
they've been locking up for decades - Paul Driessen
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Coming soon: Definition of federal property- "Right out of their own Code. 40 U.S.C. 102(9) and 40 U.S.C. 1314"
Danny Martinez

In light of Federal's ever e ding property { through such as i ildland corridors, water diversions , AUM cuts Bi
grazing) Land and Water USA paHtmlﬁ asked: "What property does federal really own and or me the right to control?" Using our U.S.
Constitution, Danny Martines immediately began to provide the clearest answers. Example: The Constitution div

authority between federal and state governments for the protection of individuals. State sovereignty is not just an end in itself: "Rather, fede:
secures to citizens the liberties that derive from the diffusion of sovereign power.” Coleman v. Thompson, 501 1.5, 722, 759 (1991) (BLACKM
1., dissenting). "Just as the separation and independence of the coordinate branches of the Federal Government serve to prevent the accumulation of exce:
power in any one branch, a healthy balance of power between the States and the Federal Government will reduce the risk of tyranny and abuse from eithe
front." Gregory v. (505 Us. 144, 182] Asherofl, 501 U.S.. at 458 . See The Federalist No. 51, p. 323, (C. Rossiter ed. 1961).
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